
Message

From: Clifton Kagawa [clifkagawa@hawaii.mcom]

on behalf of Clifton Kagawa <clifkagawa@hawaii.mcom> [clifkagawa@hawaii.mcom]

Sent: 4/21/2004 7:27:32 PM

To: Glenn Yamashita [gyamashita@bbitv.com]; Cliff Kagawa [ckagawa@bbitv.com]; Milton Diaz [mdiaz@bbitv.com]; Tim

Evard [tim@adss.tv]; Rich Kalbrener [kalbrener001@hawaii.mcom]

CC: Wanda Moratin [wmoratin@bbitv.com]

Subject: Re: Ravin Agrawal - Passport Capital

Stating the obvious.. .perhaps Milton can arrange to be at Ravin's office for
this...Clif
  Original Message  
From: "Clifton Kagawa" <clifkagawa@hawaii.rr.com>
To: "Glenn Yamashita" <gyamashita@bbitv.com›; "Cliff Kagawa"
<ckagawa@bbitv.com›; "Milton Diaz" <mdiaz@bbitv.com›; "Tim Evard"
<tim@adss.tv›; "Rich Kalbrener" <ka1brener001@hawaii.rr.com>
Cc: "Wanda Moratin" <wmoratin@bbitv.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2004 9:22 AM
Subject: Re: Ravin Agrawal - Passport Capital

> OK by me. We should discuss presentation content since Ravin has seen the
> PowerPoint slides already. Off
>   Original Message  
> From: "Glenn Yamashita" <gyamashita@bbitv.com>
> To: "Cliff Kagawa" <ckagawa@bbitv.com›; "Milton Diaz" <mdiaz@bbitv.com›;
> "Tim Evard" <tim@adss.tv›; "Rich Kalbrener" <kalbrener001@hawaii.rr.com>
> Cc: "Wanda Moratin" <wmoratin@bbitv.com>
> Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2004 9:18 AM
> Subject: Ravin Agrawal - Passport Capital
>
>
» I've confirmed with Ravin a conference call on Friday at 8am Hawaii,
» llam Pacific, 2pm Eastern for about an hour. Please confirm if you can
» make it as Ravin will be in India for 3 weeks starting 4/25.
> >
» Wanda - can you set up the conference call in number and distribute to
» all including Ravin.
> >
» FYI - Ravi Chirovolu has already forwarded the investor presentation
» (Calif. version) to Ravin.
> >
» While I still can't find much info on Passport, Ravin is still listed on
» EastWest VentureGroup's web site (www.eastwestvg.com) as "Investment
» Partner Emeritus".
> >
> >  Original Message 
» From: Ravin Agrawal [mailto:Ravin@passportcapital.com]
» Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2004 9:03 AM
» To: Glenn Yamashita
» Subject: RE: BBITV Presentation
> >
» Glenn - 11AM Friday should work Please call me at 415-321-4612. Best
» Ravin
> >
> >  Original Message 
» From: Glenn Yamashita [mailto:gyamashita@bbitv.com]
» Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2004 9:08 PM
» To: Ravin Agrawal
» Subject: RE: BBITV Presentation
> >
» Ravin,
> >
» Does this Friday work better for you? How about llam Pacific work?
» Please let me know and I gather up our team to jump on a conference call
» so we can get with you before your trip to India.
> >
» Thanks,
> >

-
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> > Glenn
> >
> >  Original Message 
» From: Glenn Yamashita [mailto:gyamashita@bbitv.com]
» Sent: Monday, April 19, 2004 11:29 AM
» To: 'Ravin Agrawal'
» Subject: RE: BBITV Presentation
> >
» Ravin,
> >
» Thank you for your interest in BBITV. Our team would love the
» opportunity to give you a more in-depth view into our business. How is
» your schedule on Wed or Friday this week for about 45 to 60 minutes? Our
» team is spread over several time zones (Hawaii, Pacific, Eastern) but
» we'll try to fit into your schedule as best as possible. Please suggest
» some times that works for you on either day and we'll try to set
» something up.
> >
» Thanks,
> >
> > Glenn
> >
> >  Original Message 
» From: Ravin Agrawal [mailto:Ravin@passportcapital.com]
» Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2004 10:41 AM
» To: Ravi Chiruvolu
» Cc: Glen Yamashita
» Subject: RE: BBITV Presentation
> >
» Glen - would be delighted to help. I'm leaving for India on the 25th for
» 3 weeks, so let's try to fix a time to chat next week. Please throw out
» some times, early morning and late evening are best, and we'll fix it
> > up.
> >
» Ravi - will let you know my thoughts. When are we doing dim sum again?
> >
> >
> >  Original Message 
» From: Ravi Chiruvolu [mailto:ravi@charterventures.com]
» Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2004 10:11 AM
» To: Ravin Agrawal
» Cc: Glen Yamashita
» Subject: FW: BBITV Presentation
> >
» Ravin,
> >
» Favor - I wanted to introduce you to a deal that I would love to get
» your feedback on. A friend of mine, John Dean, former CEO of Silicon
» Valley Bank, is thinking about getting involved and after meeting with
» them, it sounded interesting. The broad category is being service
» bureau for interactive tv, and given all the prior start-ups in this
» space, and given all your past experience/knowledge, would love (if
» willing) to get your perspective.
> >
» Glen is the CFO and could help coordinate a meeting. Thanks,
> >
» Glen, Ravin is a good friend and someone who's very knowledgeable in
» i-tv.
> >
» Ravi
> >
> >
> >  Original Message 
» From: Glen Yamashita [mailto:gyamashita@bbitv.com]
» Sent: Wed Apr 14 20:40:57 2004
» To: Ravi Chiruvolu
» Subject: BBITV Presentation
> >
» Ravi,
> >
» As requested, here is a soft copy of the BBITV presentation.
> >
» Once again, thank you for the valuable feedback. We continue to hone
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» our pitch due to your and John Dean's very helpful assistance.
> >
» Please feel free to contact me or other members of the BITV team if you
» have any questions.
> >
» Also, please provide us with any other input you think would be helpful
» in our fund raising effort.
> >
» Thanks,
> >
» Glenn Yamashita
» Vice President, Finance & Administration
» Broadband ITV, Inc.
> >
> >
> >
> >
> >
> >
> >
> >
> >
> >
> >
>
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